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APPEAL, CLOSED, ECF 

U.S. District Court 
United States District Court for the Southern District of New York (Foley Square) 

CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:07-CV-05873-MGC 

Hollander v. Copacabana Nightclub, et al Date Filed: 0612 112007 
Assigned to: Judge Miriam Goldman Cedarbaum Date Terminated: 09/29/2008 
Cause: 42:1983 Civil Rights Act Jury Demand: None 

Nature of Suit: 440 Civil Rights: Other 
Jurisdiction: Federal Question 

Plaintiff 

Roy Den Hollander represented by Roy Den Hollander 
on behalf (?fhirnse/f rrnu' NN others Law Office of Roy D. Hollander 
sirnilnrly .si/tintecJ 545 East 14th Street 

New York , NY 10009 
(2 12) 995-520 1 
Fax: 212 995 5201 
Email: rdhhh@yahoo.com 
LEAD ATTORNEY 

• ATTORNEY TO BE NOTIC'ED 

v .  

Defend& 

Copacabana Nightblub 
TERMINATED: 11/21/2007 

Dpfendant 

China Club 

Defendant . ~ .  .~ .. 

Guest House 
TERMINATED: 10/04/2007 

D b d a n t  

A.E.R. Nightclub 
TERMINATED. 11/21/2007 

represented by Vanessa Reeve Elliott 
Beattie Padovano, LLC 
50 Chestnut Ridge Road 
Montvale , NJ 07645 
(20 1 )-799-2 120 
Fax: (20 1)-573-9736 
Email: velliott@beattielaw.com 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 
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Defendant 

Lotus 

Defenclant 

Sol . . 

Defendant 

Jane Doe Promoters 

Defendant 
Copacabana Nightclub 

Defendant -- - 

A.E.R. Lounge 

represented by Deborah Swinclells Donovan 
Gorclon & Rees, LLP(NJ) 
89 Heatlquarters Plaza North 
12111 Floor 
Morristown . NJ 10004 
(2 12)20 1-6777 
Fax: /(2 12)201-6778 
Email: ddonovan@gordonrees.c01~1 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO LIE NOTICED 

Christopher Brian Block 
Gordon & Rees. I,LP(NJ) 
89 Heatlquarters Plaza North 
12th Floor 
Morristown. NJ 10004 
(2 12) 453-0709 
Fax: (212) 269-5505 
Email: cblock@gordonrees.com 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

represented by Robert Scott Grossman 
Robert S. Grossman, PC 
585 Stewart Avenue, Suite 300 
Garden City , NY 1 1530 
(5 16)-745-1700 
Fax: (5 16)-745- 17 15 
Email: rsgpcny@aol.com 
LEAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

represented by Vanessa Reeve Elliott 
(See above (or address) 
l,EAD ATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED 

Date Filed 

0612 112007 

# 

1 

Docket Text 

COMPLAINT against Jane Doe Promoters, Copacabana Nightblub. China 
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(Donovan, Deborah) 

DOCUMENT ERROR. Note to Atto~ney Deborah Swindells Donovan to E- 
MAIL pdf copy to orders-and judgments@nysd.uscoi~rts.gov Document No. 5 
Stipulation extending time to Reply. This document is not filed via ECF. (KA) 
(Entered: 08/23/2007) 
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0912012007 

09/24/2007 

09/26/2007 

09/28/2007 

09/28/2007 

. 
09/29/2007 

1010112007 

10102/2007 

1010312007 

1010312007 

1010412007 

1010812007 

10 

1 1 

12 

1.3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Appearance (STIPULATION). Document filed by Sol.(Grossman, Robert) 
Modified on 912012007 (KA). (Entered: 0912012007) 

***NOTE TO ATTORNEY TO RE-FILE DOCUMENT - NON-ECF 
DOCUMENT ERROR. Note to Attorney Robert Scott Grossman to E-MAIL 
pdf copy to orders-and judgments@nysd.uscourts.gov Document No. 9 
Stipulation. This document is not filed via ECF. (KA) (Entered: 0912012007) 

STIPULATION AND ORDER: the time for defendant AER Lounge, LLC to 
appear, answer or otherwise respond to the complaint is extended to 1011107. 
A.E.R. Nightclub answer due 101112007. (Signed by Judge Miriam Goldman 
Cedarbaum on 9124107) (db) (nd). (Entered: 09/25/2007) 

PRE-CONFERENCE STATEMENT Letter reqz~estingl?ermission to,file 
motion to dismiss. Document filed by A.E.R. Nightclub.(Elliott, Vanessa) 
(Entered: 09/26/2007) 

MOTION to Dismiss,for failure to state a claim, pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6). 
Document filed by A.E.R. Nightclub.Responses due by 1011712007,Return 
Date set for 1012512007 at 09:30 AM.(Elliott, Vanessa) (Entered: 09/28/2007) 

MOTION to Dismiss,fbr Ftrilure to State n Clnim, Purszlnnt to Rule 12(b)(6). 
Document filed by A.E.R. Nightclub.Responses due by 1011712007,Return 
Date set for 10/25/2007 at 09:30 AM. (Attachments: # I Affidavit in Support of 
Motion to Dismiss# 2 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion to Dismiss) 
(Elliott, Vanessa) (Entered: 09/28/2007) 

REPORT of Rule 26(t) Planning Meeting. (Attachments: # 1 Supplement 
Proposed Case Mngmt Plan)(Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 09/29/2007) 

RULE 26(f) DISCOVERY PLAN REPORT.Docume'nt filed by Lotus. 
(Attachments: # I Certificate of Se~vice)(Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 
1010112007) 

RULE 7.1 CORPORATE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. no Corporate Parent. 
Document filed by A.E.R. Nightclub.(Elliott, Vanessa) (Entered: 10/02/2007) 

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Miriam Goldman Cedarbaum : 
Status Conference held on 101312007 at 10:39am for 16 min. (jmi) (Entered: 
1010412007) 

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Miriam Goldman Cedarbaum : 
Status Conference held on 101312007. Cjco) (Entered: 1010912007) 

Voluntary Dismissal Of Defendant Guest Home: Plaintiff in this proposed class 
action, Roy Den Hollander, voluntarily dismisses under Fed. R. Civ. R. 41(a) 
(l)(i) and in accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(e)(l)(A) this action against the 
named dft Guest House, and the action is dismissed with prejudice. This 
voluntarily dismissal is limited to dft Guest House. (Signed by Judge Miriam 
Goldman Cedarbaurn on 1013107) (Entered: 1010412007) 

FILING ERROR - DEFICIENT DOCKET ENTRY - MOTION to Disqualify 
Judge Cedarbaum. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. Return Date set for 
111112007 at 09:30 AM. (Attachments: # 1 Notice Motion# 2 Affidavit # 3 
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10/09/2007 

10/0912007 

10/09/2007 

10/09/2007 

10/09/2007 

10/2412007 

10/24/2007 

10/24/2007 

1012412007 

10/24/2007 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Memorandum Law)(Den Hollander, Roy) Modified on 10/9/2007 (KA). 
(Entered: 10/08/2007) 

***NOTE TO ATTORNEY TO RE-FILE DOCUMENT - DEFICIENT 
DOCKET ENTRY ERROR. Note to Attorney Roy Den Hollander to RE-FILE 
Document 18 MOTION to Disqualify Judge Cedarbaum. ERROR@): Filing 
E l ~ o r  of Attachments. Supporting documents must be tiled individually. Event 
codes located under Replies, Opposition and Supporting Documents. (KA) 
(Entered: 10/09/2007) 

MOTION for Recusal Judge Cedarbazlm. Document filed by Roy Den 
Hollander.Return Date set for 11/1/2007 at 09:30 AM.(Den Hollander, Roy) 
(Entered: 10/09/2007) 

AFFIRMATION of Roy Den Hollander in Support re: 19 MOTION for 
Recusal Judge Cetlarbazrm.. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. (Den 
Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 10/09/2007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 19 MOTION for Recusal .Jzrdge 
Ce~iarhrium.. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) 
(Entered: 10/09/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Motion served on Copacabana, China Club, 
AER, Lotus, Sol on 10/8/07. Service was made by Mail ECF. Document filed 
by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 10/09/2007) 

FIRST MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Opposition re: 19 MOTION for Recusal 
Judge Ceclrrrhr~zrm.. Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan. Deborah) (Entered: 
10/24/2007) 

DECLARATION of Deborah Swindells Donovan in Opposition re: 19 
MOTION for Recusal Jz~dgc Cedarhaurn.. Document filed by Lotus. 
(Attachments: # I Exhibit A)(Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 10/24/2007) 

FILING ERROR - DEFICIENT DOCKET ENTRY - SEE DOCUMENT # 26) 
- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Memorandum of Law in Opposition to 
Plaintiffs Motion to Disqualify Judge Cedarbaum, Declaration of Deborah 
Swindells Donovan in Opposition to Plaintiffs Motion to Dismiss Judge 
Cedarbaum served on Roy Den Hollander, Esq., Vanessa R. Elliot, Esq., 
Thomas B. Willinsky, Esq., Adam B. Kaufman, Esq., Charles B. Linn, Esq. on 
October 24,2007. Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) Modified on 
1 1/2/2007 (GF). (Entered: 10/24/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Defendant's Memorandum of Law In 
Opposition to Plaintiffs Motion to Disqualify Judge Cedarbaum, Declaration of 
Deborah Swindells Donovan In Opposition to Plaintiffs Motion to Disqualitji 
Judge Cedarbaum with Exhibit served on Thomas B. Wilinsky, Esq., Adam B. 
Kaufman, Esq.; Charles B. Linn, Esq. on October 24,2007. Service was made 
by MAIL. Document tiled by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 
1012412007) 

DECLARATION of Robert S. Grossman, Esq. in Opposition re: I9 MOTION 
for Recusal Judge Cedclrbatrm.. Document filed by Sol. (Grossman, Robert) 
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10/29/2007 

10/29/2007 

10/29/2007 

10/29/2007 

11/01/2007 

11/07/2007 

11/07/2007 

11/07/2007 

1 1/07/2007 

11/07/2007 

11/07/2007 

11/07/2007 

11/09/2007 

28 

29 

34 

3 1 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

32 

38 

39 

40 

(Entered: 10/24/2007) 

REPLY AFFIRMATION of Roy Den Hollander in Support re: 19 MOTION 
for Recusal Judge Cedarbaurn.. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. 
(Attachments: # I Exhibit # 2 Exhibit)(Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 
10/29/2007) 

REPLY MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 19 MOTION for Recusal 
Judge Cedarbaurn.. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, 
Roy) (Entered: 10/29/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Reply sewed on Cpoacabana et al. on 
10/29/2007. Document tiled by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) 
(Entered: 10/29/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of declaration in opposition to Plaintiffs motion 
to disquali'j served on Plaintiff, and counsel for co-defendants who have 
appeared on 10/24/07. Document filed by Sol. (Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 
10/29/2007) 

MEMORANDUM ENDORSEMENT re: I9 Notice of Motion for 
Disqualification of Judge Cedarbaum. Endorsement: 1 am unaware of any 
conduct of mine that provides a basis for reasonable questioning my 
impartiality toward men as a class. Motion Denied. SO ORDERED. (Signed by 
Judge Miriam Goldman Cedarbau~n on 1 1/1/07) (db) (Entered: 1 1/01/2007) 

MOTION to Dismiss Coinplulnt. Document tiled by Sol.Responses due by 
11/21/2007,Return Date set for 11/29/2007 at 09:30 AM. (Attachments: # I 
Exhibit Exhibit A - Complaint)(Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 1 l/07/2007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 33 MOTION to Dismiss 
Complaint.. Document filed by Sol. (Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 11/07/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Motion to Dismiss and Memorandum of Law 
served on Plaintiff and appearing Defendants on 1 1/17/2007. Document filed 
by Sol. (Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 1 l/07/2007) 

MOTION to Dismiss. Document filed by Lotus.(Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 
11/07/2007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 36 MOTION to Dismiss.. 
Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 1 1/07/2007) 

DECLARATION of Deborah Swindells Donovan in Support re: 36 MOTION 
to Dismiss.. Document tiled by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 
1 1/07/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Notice of Motion to Dismiss, Memorandum 
of Law In Support, Declaration of D. Donovan with Exhibits served on All 
Parties on November 7,2007. Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) 
(Entered: 1 1/07/2007) 

RULE 7.1 CORPORATE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. No publicly held 
corporate parents Corporate Parent. Document filed by Sol.(Grossman, Robert) 
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11/09/2007 

11/09/2007 

11/12/2007 

11/20/2007 

11/21/2007 
I 

11/21/2007 

11/26/2007 

11/26/2007 

11/26/2007 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

(Entered: 1 l/09/2007) 

RULE 7.1 CORPORATE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. NO Corporate 
Parent. Document filed by Lotus.(Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 11/09/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Disclosure Statement served on ALL 
PARTIES on November 9,2007. Document tiled by Lotus. (Donovan, 
Deborah) (Entered: 1 110912007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: I3 MOTION to Dismiss,fir Ftrilure 
to Stcrle a Claim, Pursuant to Rtile 12(6)(6). MOTION to Dismiss,/hr Failure to 
Stote a Claim, Pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6)., 12 MOTION to Dismiss,fbr,failure 
to slate a claim, pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6).. Document filed by Sol. (Grossman, 
Robert) (Entered: 1 111 212007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Opposition re: 36 MOTION to Dismiss., 33 
MOTION to Dismiss Comldaint., I2 MOTION to Dismiss,fi)r,failure to state a 
claim, pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6)., I3 MOTION to Dismiss,for Failtire to State 
a Clciim, Pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6). MOTION to Dismiss,fir Failure to Stcrte rr 
Claim. Puixuant /o Rule 12(h)(6).. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. 
(Attachments: # I Exhibit # 2 Exhibit # 3 Exhibit # 4 Exhibit # 5 Exhibit # 6 
Exhibit # 7 Exhibit # 8 Exhibit # 0 Exhibit # 10 Exhibit # I I Exhibit # 12 
Exhibit # 13 Exhibit # 14 Exhibit # 15 Exhibit # 16 Exhibit # 17 Exhibit)(Den 
Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 1 1/20/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Opposition to Motions to Dismiss served on 
Copacabana et al. on November 20,2007. Document filed by Roy Den 
Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 1 112 112007) 

FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT amending I Complaint, 
against A.E.R. Lounge. Copacabana Nightclub, Jane Doe Promoters, China 
Club, Lotus, Sol.Document filed by Copacabana Nightclub, A.E.R. Lounge, 
Roy Den Hollander.Related document: I Complaint, tiled by Roy Den 
Hollander. (Attachments: # I AmdCmpExhibit 1, # 2 AmdCmpExhibit 2, # 3 
AmdCmpExhibit 3, # 4 AmdCmpExhibit 4, # 5 AmdCmpExhibit 5, # 6 
AmdCmpExhibit 6, # 7 AmdCmpExhibit 7, # 8 AmdCmpExhibit 8, # 9 
AmdCmpExhibit 9, # 10 AmdCmpExhibit 10, # l ~ l  AmdCmpExhibit 11, # 1 2  
AmdCmpExhibit 12, # 13 AmdCmpExhibit 13, # 14 AmdCmpExhibit 14, # 15 
AmdCmpExhibit 15)(db) (Entered: 1 1/26/2007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Opposition re: 36 MOTION to Dismiss. 
Memorcrndrrm c?f'Lai.~j in Opposition to Plaintiffs Alleged Cross Motions. 
Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 11/26/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN 
OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S ALLEGED CROSS MOTIONS served on 
ALL PARTIES on November 26,2007. Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan, 
Deborah) (Entered: 1 1/26/2007) 

DECLARATION of Robert S. Grossman in Support re: 33 MOTION to 
Dis~niss Complciint.. Document filed by Sol. (Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 
1 112612007) 
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REPLY MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 33 MOTION to Dismiss 
Complaint.. Document filed by Sol. (Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 11/26/2007) 

MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint. Document filed by Sol. Responses 
due by 12/28/2007 Return Date set for 1/10/2008 at 09:30 AM. (Attachments: # 
1 Exhibit Amended Complaint)(Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 12/14/2007) 

MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint. Document filed by A.E.R. Lounge, 
A.E.R. Nightclub. Return Date set for 1/10/2007 at 09:30 AM. Responses due 
by 12/28/2007 (Attachments: # I Affidavit Supplemental Affirmation of 
Vanessa R. Elliott in Support of Motion to Dismiss Amended Complaint) 
(Elliott, Vanessa) (Entered: 12/14/2007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 36 MOTION to Dismiss. 
Supplemental Memorandum of Law in Support o f  Motion to Dismiss. Document 
filed by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 12/14/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Defendant's Supplemental Memorandum of 
Law In Support of Motion to Dismiss served on All Parties on December 14, 
2007. Document filed by Lotus. (Donovan, Deborah) (Entered: 12/14/2007) 

DECLARATION of Den Hollander in Opposition re: 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complaint., 51 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint.. Document 
filed by Roy Den Hollander. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit, # 2 Exhibit, # 3 
Exhibit, # 4 Exhibit, # 5 Exhibit, # 6 Exhibit)(Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 
1212712007) 

MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Opposition re: 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complaint., 5 1 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint.. Document 
tiled by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 12/27/2007) 

CROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., .38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., 24 Declaration in Opposition to Motion, 43 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 33 MOTION to Dismiss 
Complaint., 51 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 34 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. Return Date 
set for 1/10/2008 at 09:30 AM.(Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 12/27/2007) 

FILING ERROR - WRONG DOCUMENT TYPE SELECTED FROM MENU 
- CROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 5 3  Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss (Amended complaint), 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., 24 Declaration in Opposition to Motion, 43 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 33 MOTION to Dismiss 
Conzplaint., 5 I. MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnint., 34 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion(DECLARAT1ON IN SUPPORT OF MOTION). 
Document tiled by Roy Den Hollander. Return Date set for 1/10/2008 at 0930  
AM.(Den Hollander, Roy) Modified on 1/2/2008 (KA). (Entered: 12/27/2007) 

FILING ERROR - WRONG DOCUMENT TYPE SELECTED FROM MENU 
- MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in 

11/26/2007 

12/14/2007 

12/14/2007 

12/14/2007 

12/14/2007 

12/27/2007 

12/27/2007 

12/27/2007 

12/27/2007 

12/27/2007 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 
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s 

12/29/2007 

01/02/2008 

: 

60 

Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., 57 CROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose 
information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended 
Compltrini., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complrtini., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION 
Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended Complnini.. 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to Dismis, 24 Declaration in Opposition to Motion, 43 Memorandum 
of Law in Support of Motion, -33 MOTION to Dismiss Complninl., 5 1 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnlni., 34 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 58 CROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 
53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Compluini., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION 
Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended ('otnl~lnini., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnini., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion. 30 MOTION to Dismiss(MEM0RANDUM 
OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF MOTION). Document filed by Roy Den 
Hollander. Return Date set for 1/10/2008 at 09:30 AM.(Den Hollander, Roy) 
Modified on 1/2/2008 (KA). (Entered: 12/27/2007) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Cross Motions Supp Opposition served on 
Copacabana et al. on December 28,2007. Service was made by ECF, mail, 
email. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 
12/29/2007) 

***NOTE TO ATTORNEY TO RE-FILE DOCUMENT - DOCUMENT 
TYPE ERROR. Note to Attorney Roy Den Hollander to RE-FILE Document 
58 CROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorand~~~n of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amentied Complc~ini., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose 
information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended 
Complninr., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss AmendedComplrrn/., .38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismis. Use the document 
type Declaration in Support of Motion found under the document list Replies, 
Opposition and Supporting Documents. (KA) (Entered: 01/02/2008) 
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***NOTE TO ATTORNEY TO RE-FILE DOCUMENT - DOCUMENT 
TYPE ERROR. Note to Attorney Roy Den Hollander to RE-FILE Document 
59 MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information 
re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amentled Complrrint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complnml., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Compluint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information 
re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Coniplcrinl., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion. 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
AmendedComplnint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 30 MOTION to 
Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike. deny, disclose information 
re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion. 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complnint.. 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
Dismiss.,. Use the document type Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion 
found under the document list Replies, Opposition and Supporting Documents. 
(KA) (Entered: 01/02/2008) 

DECLARATION of Den Hollander in Support re: 57 CROSS MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Coml>luint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Ainended Coniplnrnl., ;8 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION 
Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended Complr~in~., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to Dismis. Document tiled by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, 
Roy) (Entered: 01/02/2008) 

CROSS MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 57 CROSS MOTION 

01/02/2008 

9 

01/02/2008 

01/02/2008 

61 

62 
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01/07/2008 

I 

01/08/2008 

0812012008 

09/29/2008 

09/29/2008 

63 

04 

65 

66 

67 

Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION 
Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to Dismis. Document filed by Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, 
Roy) (Entered: 0 1 /0212008) 

AFFIRMATION of Robert S. Grossman, Esq. in Opposition re: 57 CROSS 
MOTION Strike, cleny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Ammdeti Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose 
information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended 
Complain/., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
DismisCROSS MOTION Strike. deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complrrinl., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismis. Document filed by 
Sol. (Grossman, Robert) (Entered: 01/07/2008) 

CROSS REPLY MEMORANDUM OF LAW in Support re: 57 CROSS 
MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of  Law in 
Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Compkrint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose 
information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended 
Complain/.. 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismis. Document filed by 
Roy Den Hollander. (Den Hollander, Roy) (Entered: 01/08/2008) 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE by Christopher Brian Block on behalf of Lotus 
(Attachments: # 1 Affidavit of Service)(Block, Christopher) (Entered: 
0812012008) 

OPINION #9655 1: the 7 6 , 5  I , 5 2  motions to dismiss filed by AER, Lotus, and 
Sol are granted, and the complaint is dismissed as to all defendants. Den 
Hollanders 57 motions are denied. The Clerk is directed to close this case. 
(Signed by Judge M ~ r ~ a m  Goldman Cedarbaum on 9/29/2008) Copies Mailed 
By Chambers. (kkc) (Entered: 09/29/2008) 

CLERK'S JUDGMENT That for the reasons stated in the Court's Opinion dated 
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10/10/2008 

11/12/2008 

11/12/2008 

11/12/2008 

D 

68 

September 29,2008, AER, Lotus, and Sols motion to dismiss are granted; the 
complaint is dismissed as to all defendants; and I-lollanders motions are denied; 
accordingly, the case is closed. (Signed by J .  Michael McMahon, clerk on 
9/29/08) (Attachments: # 1 notice of right to appeal)(ml) (Entered: 09/29/2008) 

NOTICE OF APPEAL from 66 Memorandum & Opinion, 67 Clerk's Judgment. 
Document filed by Roy Den Mollander. Filing fee $455.00, receipt number E 
665328. Copies mailed to attorney(s) of record: Beattie Padovano, LLC; 
Gordon & Rees, LLP; and Robert S. Grossman, PC. (tp) (nd). (Entered: 
1 1/12/2008) 

Transmission of Notice of Appeal to the District Judge re: 68 Notice of Appeal. 
(tp) (Entered: 11/12/2008) 

Transmission of Notice of Appeal to the District Judge re: 68 Notice of Appeal. 
(tp) (Entered: 11/12/2008) 

Appeal Record Sent to USCA (Electronic File). Certified Indexed record on 
Appeal Electronic Files for 48 Certificate of Service Other filed by Lotus, 3 I 
Certificate of Service Other filed by Sol, 30 Certificate of Service Other filed 
by Lotus, 44 Memorandum of Law in Opposition to Motion,, filed by Roy Den 
Hollander, 4 1 Rule 7.1 Corporate Disclosure Statement filed by Lotus, 37 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion filed by Lotus, 2 Affidavit of 
Service Complaints,, filed by Guest House, Sol, Lotus, A.E.R. Nightclub. 
China Club, Copacabana Nightblub, 6 CONSENT MOTION for Extension of 
Time to File Answer. filed by A.E.R. Nightclub, 7 Stipulation and Order. Set 
DeadlinesIHearings, 38 Declaration in Support of Motion filed by Lotus, 36 
MOTION to Dismiss. filed by Lotus, 26 Certificate of Service Other, filed by 
Lotus, I6 Rule 7.1 Corporate Disclosure Statement filed by A.E.R. Nightclub, 
23 Memorandum of Law in Opposition to Motion tiled by Lotus, 22 Certificate 
of Service Other filed by Roy Den Hollander, 55 Declaration in Opposition to 
Motion, filed by Roy Den Hollander, 5 MOTION for Extension of Time lo 
An.~,~ler. filed by Lotus, 67 Clerk's Judgment, -3 Certificate of Service Other 
filed by Sol, 20 Affirmation in Support of Motion filed by Roy Den Hollander, 
50 Reply Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion tiled by Sol, 14 Rule 26 
(f) Discovery Plan Report, 65 Notice of Appearance filed by Lotus, 50 
MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information 
re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amendeti Complninl., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complninl., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion. 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Coniplr~int., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information 
re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
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Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to DismissAmended Complaint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of 
Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 
MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information 
re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismiss., MOTION Strike, 
deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 
37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss 
Amended Complaint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
Dismiss., filed by Roy Den Hollander, 4.3 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, filed by Sol, 33 MOTION to Dismiss Complaint. filed by Sol, 12 
MOTION to Dismiss,for,failure to state a claim, pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6). 
filed by A.E.R. Nightclub, 5 1 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint. filed 
by Sol, 34 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion filed by Sol, 2 1 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion filed by Roy Den Hollander, 60 
Certificate of Service Other tiled by Roy Den Hollander, 58 CROSS MOTION 
Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended Complcrint., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Complaint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION 
Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to 
Dismiss Amended Complaint., 35 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 
MOTION to Dismis filed by Roy Den Hollander, 25 Certificate of Service 
Other,, filed by Lotus, ') CONSENT MOTION for Extension of Time to File 
Answer re: 8 Notice of Appearance. filed by Sol, 17 Notice of Voluntary 
Dismissal - Signed, Add and Terminate Parties,, 46 Amended Complaint,, filed 
by A.E.R. Lounge, Copacabana Nightclub, Roy Den Hollander, 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion filed by Lotus, 1.9 MOTION for 
Recusal Jtrdge Cedarbatrm. filed by Roy Den Hollander, 63 Affirmation in 
Opposition to Motion,,, filed by Sol, 28 Reply Affirmation in Support of 
Motion filed by Roy Den Hollander, 18  MOTION to Disqualify Judge 
Cedarbaum. filed by Roy Den Hollander, I 0  Stipulation and Order, Set 
DeadlinesIHearings, 32 Order on Motion for Recusal, 56 Memorandum of Law 
in Opposition to Motion filed by Roy Den Hollander, I 1 Pre-Conference 
Statement filed by A.E.R. Nightclub, 30 Certificate of Service Other filed by 
Roy Den Hollander, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Con~plaint, filed by 
A.E.R. Lounge, A.E.R. Nightclub, 8 Notice of Appearance filed by Sol, 3 
Notice of Appearance, tiled by Jane Doe Promoters, Guest House, Sol, Lotus, 
A.E.R. Nightclub, China Club, Copacabana Nightblub, 27 Declaration in 
Opposition to Motion filed by Sol, 62 Memorandum of Law in Support of 
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Motion,,, filed by Roy Den Hollander, 49 Declaration in Support of Motion 
filed by Sol, 60 Memorandum & Opinion, 61 Declaration in Support of 
Motion,,, filed by Roy Den Hollander, 68 Notice of Appeal, filed by Roy Den 
Hollander, 15 Rule 26(f) Discovery Plan Report filed by Lotus, 64 Reply 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion,,, filed by Roy Den Hollander, 42 
Certificate of Service Other filed by Lotus, 47 Memorandum of Law in 
Opposition to Motion filed by Lotus, 13 MOTION to Dismiss,fiw Failure / o  
Sfate a Claim. P~n:rucm/ /o Rule 12(h)(6). MOTION to Dismiss,fi~r Faillire /o  
Sln/e a Cltrim, P~tr:sucm/ lo Rule 12(b)(6). filed by A.E.R. Nightclub, I 
Complaint, filed by Roy Den Hollander, 40 Rule 7.1 Corporate Disclosure 
Statement filed by Sol, 54 Certificate of Service Other tiled by Lotus, 57 

I CROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 ~ e m o r a n d u m  of 
Law in Suvvort of Motion. 37 Memorandum of Law in Suvvort of Motion. 52 
 MOTION;^ Dismiss Amended Complain/., 38 ~eclarat ion in Support of 
Motion, 36 MOTION to DismisCROSS MOTION Strike, deny, disclose 
information re: 53 Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended 
Complain/., 38 Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to 
DismisCROSS MOTlON Strike, deny, disclose information re: 53 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion, 37 Memorandum of Law in 
Support of Motion, 52 MOTION to Dismiss Amended Con~plnint., 38 
Declaration in Support of Motion, 36 MOTION to Dismis filed by Roy Den 
Hollander. 24 Declaration in Opposition to Motion filed by Lotus, 45 
Certificate of Service Other filed by Roy Den Hollander, 29 Reply 
Memorandum of Law in Support of Motion filed by Roy Den Hollander. 4 
Notice of Appearance filed by Lotus were transmitted to the U.S. Court of 
Appeals. (tp) (Entered: 1 1/12/2008) 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
......................................................... X 

Roy Den Hollander, 

Plaintiff on behalf of himself 
and all others similarly situated, 

Docket No. 07 CV 5873 (MGC) 
ECF 

FIRST AMENDED CLASS 
ACTION 42 U.S.C. 1983 
COMPLAINT 

Copacabana Nightclub, 
China Club, 
A.E.R. Lounge, 
Lotus, 
sol', and 
Jane Doe Promoters, 

Defendants. 
........................................................ X 

Civil Rights, 14 '~  Amendment - Equal Protection, Class Action. 

1. This is an action brought by the plaintiffs as a class for declaratory and injunctive relief 
and nominal damages against the defendant discos2 for the deprivation, under the color of 
state law, of the plaintiffs' rights as guaranteed by the equal protection clause of the 
Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States. 

2. The defendants regularly hold "Ladies Nights" in which they charge males 18 years-old 
and older more for admission than they charge females or give males less time than 
females to enter defendant discos for free or at a reduced price. 

3. This class action is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 4 1983 over which this Court has 
jurisdiction in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 5 1343(3) & (4). 

I The defendants are listed by their trade names or "doing business as" names. Their legal business names are for 
the Copacabana Nightclub: River Watch Restaurant, Inc.; for China Club: Nightlife Enterprises L.P.; for A.E.R. 
Lounge: AER Lounge LLC: for Lotus: Lulu's LLC; and for Sol: Ruby Falls Partners LLC. 

The generic tern "disco" is used to refer to the defendants' establishments that sell alcohol for consumption on 
their premises. All, except for A.E.R. Lounge, have New York State Liquor Authority ("SLA") licenses classified 
as "on-premises" and A.E.R. has a "cabaret" license from the SLA. Both types of licenses are for public 
accommodations as opposed to "private clubs" for which the SLA issues a different type of license that exercises 
less pervasive control. Refer to N.Y. Alcoholic and Beverage Control ("ABC") Law § 3 and SLA Rules at 9 
NYCRR Exec., 55 47.3,47.7. 



4. This class action is maintainable under Fed. R. Civ. P. § 23(b)(2) because the defendants 
have acted on grounds generally applicable to the class, thereby making declaratory and 
injunctive relief and nominal damages appropriate to the class as a whole. 

5. The defendants are discos located in New York City, the County of New York, open to 
the public, serve alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages for consumption on their 
premises, provide music, and allow dancing. Some also provide food to their customers. 

6. The defendant Jane Doe promoters act as agents for the discos. 

7. A long history of regulation, control, price fixing, place of time and sale setting, and 
outright extinction lies behind the liquor business in this country since Colonial times, 
and the rights of those who choose to engage in it are not on a constitutional or legal 
parity with the rights of people who trade in bicycles, or cosmetics, or furniture. 

8. The defendant discos are considered public accommodations under the New York State 

C 
Alcoholic and Beverage Control ("ABC") Law, the State Liquor Authority ("SLA) 
Rules, and the State Civil Rights Law 9 40. 

9. The defendants are pervasively regulated and controlled as public accommodations 
effected with a public interest in fostering and promoting temperance in New York State. 

10. Defendants' discos differ from "private clubs" serving alcohol in that private clubs do not 
purport to and are not required to serve the public. 

11. New York State regulates private clubs, which it refers to as just "clubs," more loosely 
than premises such as the defendants that are open to the public. 

12. The discretion of New York State to control the sale of alcoholic beverages by the 
defendants is an exercise of the ultimate sovereignty of the State. 

13. New York State has absolute power to prohibit totally the sale of alcohol, broad power to 
control the times, places and circumstances under which alcohol is sold by the 
defendants; and even to arrogate to the State the entire business of distributing and selling 
alcohol to its citizens. 

14. Permission to the defendants to sell alcohol is an exercise ofNew York State's police 
power allowing them to do what would otherwise be unlawful. 

15. The defendant discos' ability to survive and to prosper economically depends on New 
York State's police power permitting the discos to retail alcoholic beverages for 
consumption on their premises. 

16. New York State through the SLA controls the number of traffickers in alcohol and the 
locations for all licenses and permits in New York County, where the defendants are 
located. 



17. The SLA regulates the trade and credit practices of all participants in the alcoholic 
beverage industry in New York State. 

18. In 2006, New York State's revenue from on-premise licensing and renewals totaled $32 
million, and $6.0 million from civil penalties. These finds are paid into the State 
Treasury. New York State Liquor Attornev 2006 Annual Report, 
http://abc.state.ny.us/forms/2006AnnualReport.pdf. 

19. Defendant discos have benefited New York State by paying their fair share of license, 
renewal, and civil penalty fees as well as other fees into the State Treasury, part of which 
are generated by Ladies Nights. 

20. Permission from the State allowing the defendants to retail alcohol cannot be transferred 
or assigned to any other person or premise unless allowed by the SLA. 

21. The SLA requires defendants to be of high standing and character, experienced in 
operating a disco, mature, and financially responsible and can deprive them of the right to 
operate their businesses if it determines they have demonstrated undesirable propensities. 

22. Police officials cannot hold a financial interest in anyone of the defendants. 

23. Each principal or partner of the defendants must be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident 
alien, at least 21 years old, not a convicted felon nor guilty of certain misdemeanors 
unless she. received a pardon or certificate of good conduct. 

24. A change in shareholders, stock holdings, oMicers or directors by the defendants may 
require SLA approval. 

25. The SLA must approve the financial business plan for any premise, the interior floor 
plan, the exterior blueprint, block plot diagram, the landlord, type of building, history of 
building's prior use, number of tables and chairs, manager, principals, principals' 
spouses, before granting permission to sell alcohol. 

26. All of the defendants except for A.E.R. Lounge ("AER") must keep food available for 
customers. 

27. New York State's ubiquitous control over the defendants prevents them from having any 
financial interest in any manufacturers or sellers of alcohol at wholesale. 

28. New York State forbids the defendants from making any loans to or holding any liens on 
property of manufacturers or wholesalers or of any person involved in manufacturing and 
wholesaling. 

29. Defendants, retailers of alcohol for on-premise consumption, cannot hold financial 
interests in or make loans to retailers of alcohol for off-premise consumption. 



30. Defendants cannot receive any loans from alcohol manufacturers, wholesale sellers or 
retail sellers for off-premise consumption. 

3 1. In contrast, a bicycle shop owner can borrow from or loan to whomever he wishes, can 
vertically integrate, and can sell his business to whomever he desires. 

32. Defendants have no vested right in the SLA's approval permitting them to retail alcoholic 
beverages or in continuing approval to retail such. Denial of permission to sell alcohol 
for on-premise consumption is only reviewable at an arbitrary and capricious standard. 

33. New York State's permission for the defendants to sell alcohol is a privilege of limited 
duration and can be canceled, suspended or revoked by the SLA at any time for cause. 

34. Defendant discos do not even have a contractual right to continue selling alcohol. 

35. The SLA may 
a. Impose a civil penalty on any of the defendants; 
b.   old hearings, require the production of defendants' books, subpoena defendants, 

examine any person under oath; and 
c. Inspect the defendants' premises during hours of operation. 

36. When the defendants renew their licenses, the SLA considers: 
a. Number of liquor licenses and types of licenses in proximity to the defendants 

locations and in New York County; 
b. Evidence that all necessary licenses from the State and City have been obtained; 
c. Effect license would have on traffic and parking in the area; 
d. Existing noise level in area; 
e. History of violations of the ABC law, SLA Rules, and reported criminal activity 

(Exhibit A, Lotus violations); 
f. Financial status of defendants and disclosure of the source of all funds; 
g. Whether the defendants intend of have waitresses called "bunnies," or some other 

evolutionarily correct name, dressed in scanty costumes who circulate among the 
customers to flirt and chat; 

h. Whether the principals are in contact with a person of "evil reputation," failed to 
disclose prior arrest records, or there's a pending indictment; and 

i. Any other factor the SLA considers relevant to the public convenience, advantage 
and in the interest of the community. 

37. Defendants have no right to renew their licenses, which come up every two years. 

38. The SLA imposes restrictive physical standards on defendants' premises: 
a. Limits the number of bars in defendants premises to one, but may allow two 

additional bars at a fee for each; 
b. Controls the display of signs within and outside the defendants' premises; 
c. Forbids any signs inside or outside advertising a particular brand of alcohol unless 

the SLA approves; 



d. Requires approval and fee payments before the defendants can physically alter or 
change their premises, such as 

i. Creating or relocating a window or door, 
ii. Reducing visibility within the premises, 

iii. Increasing or decreasing in size the premises or kitchen, 
iv. Changing the character of the interior, 
v. Changing the size or location of any bar; 

e. Even if an alteration of the premises is less than $10,000, or doesn't effect the 
physical structure or character, the defendants must still request permission, but in 
this situation, the SLA has just 20 days to object; 

f. Require adequate toilet facilities; and 
g. Prohibit any obstruction that prevents a full view of the entire room by every 

person present. 

39. The defendants must also provide their local Community Planning Board with any 
application to alter their premises. 

40. Defendants are required to display in a prominent location their state license to retail 
alcohol so that all visitors may see, and the license must be displayed in a particular type 
of frame of metal or wood. 

41. The ABC Law and SLA Rules extensively regulate the defendants day-to-day operations: 
a. Prohibit sales to minors, intoxicated persons, and habitual drunkards; 
b. Prescribe hours for the sale of alcohol; 
c. Limit the age of persons employed by the defendants; 
d. Prohibit employment of convicted felons or those guilty of certain misdemeanors 

without a certificate of good conduct or pardon; 
e. Set terms and conditions for surety bonds required of defendants; 
f. Prescribe the form of all reports deemed necessary to be made to the SLA; 
g. Require defendants to maintain on their premises records of daily purchases, 

including name, license number and place of business of vendor, and records of 
individual sales; 

h. Purchase, sales, and personal records must be available for inspection by the SLA 
at any time during operating hours (in contrast a bicycle shop owner who has a 
Fourth Amendment right to privacy); 

i. Limit purchase of alcohol only from licensed manufacturers and wholesalers; 
j. Prohibit discrimination on account of race, creed, color or national origin; 
k. Demand compliance with state law, including Civil Rights Law 40-c that 

prohibits discrimination on the bases of sex by public accommodations; 
1. Forbid disorderly premises, lewd or indecent exposure (from 2004 to 2006, 

disturbances, misconduct or disorder has resulted in Lotus becoming a focal point 
for police attention, the SLA charged Lotus twice with allowing its premises to 
become disorderly as the result of an altercation, and once for permitting a 
robbery to occur within the premises, Exhibit A); 

m. Dictate the posting of signs that state it is against the law to sell alcohol to persons 
under 21 (the SLA twice charged Lotus with providing alcohol to a person under 
21, Exhibit A); 



Compel signs of a specific size, point, and in specific locations stating that 
alcohol may harm incipient humans in a mother's womb; 
The SLA must be notified of any arrests on the premises, and the county District 
Attorney must inform SLA of any convictions resulting from those arrests; 
Obligate the defendants to insure that a high degree of supervision is exercised 
over the establishment at all times to prevent abuses of the privilege to sell 
alcohol; 
Defendants are strictly accountable for all violations committed, suffered, and 
permitted by any of defendants' employees; 
Conformity with all applicable building, fire, health, safety and governmental 
regulations (the SLA charged Lotus twice with operating an unlicensed cabaret, 
the NYC Department of Health cited Lotus three times for health code violations 
over which the SLA held a hearing, and the State Department of Taxation and 
Finance issued three tax warrants for Lotus' failure to pay taxes, Exhibit A); 
Require lighting good enough to permit a person to read nine-point print; 
Compel a valid bond in effect at all times; 
Prohibit refilling or tampering with the contents of any container of alcohol (the 
SLA charged Lotus with keeping alcohol in containers that were contaminated, 
and twice charged Lotus with keeping alcohol in containers the contents of which 
were not as represented on the labels, Exhibit A); and 
Must dispense alcohol from container in which it was received (the SLA once 
charged Lotus with failing to keep alcohol in its original container, Exhibit A). 

42. Violations of most provisions of the ABC Law are a crime for which the police can make 
an arrest. The SLA works with local law enforcement agencies to assure compliance 
with the ABC Law. 

43. The restrictions with which the retail sale of alcohol is hedged about, and in particular the 
restrictions imposed upon applications for new licenses, operate to limit competition to a 
degree sufficient to render the issuance of a license a commercially valuable privilege 
granted by the state to the licensee. 

44. The economic interests of established licensees are protected by the denial of applications 
to new entrants, at least where existing licensees have made substantial investments and 
there has been no growth in community population or usage. 

45. The State's comprehensive control over the alcohol industry operates to restrict 
competition between vendors of alcoholic beverages, such as the defendants, thus 
conferring on license holders a significant state-derived economic benefit approximating 
state support. 

46. The State, not economics, controls the barriers of entry into the alcohol industry 

47. The SLA's broad authority to revoke or refuse a license for reasons deemed by it to serve 
the "public convenience and advantage," includes the prevention of unjustified 
discrimination in the exercise of the privilege granted the defendants, such as treating 
females and males differently for admission. 



48. The SLA has continued bi-annually to renew defendants' privilege to retail alcohol for 
on-premise consumption despite the defendants open discrimination against males by 
charging them more for admission or making it more timely or economically burdensome 
for males to enter the discos than for females. 

49. The SLA has not made any effort through the exercise of the broad authority granted it by 
the legislature to remedy the discrimination or to suspend or to revoke the licenses that 
the defendants must have in order to practice their discrimination. 

50. Without the privilege to retail alcohol, the defendants would not be in a position to 
discriminate against men because without alcohol virtually no one, except members of 
temperance unions, would frequent defendant discos. The defendants would soon be out 
of business. 

51. In order to increase revenues, the defendants operate the discriminatory Ladies Nights, 
which the SLA permits by failing to put an end to the defendants' disparate treatment of 
guys and females. 

52. Part of the increased revenues from Ladies Nights inure to the benefit of New York 
State's Treasury by supporting the numerous fees charged the defendants by the SLA for 
various matters. 

53. The defendant discos' promoters are either separate legal entities hired by the defendants, 
or employees of the same legal entity to which the SLA has granted permission to sell 
alcohol for on-premise consumption. In either case, the defendants hire and fire the 
promoters and have the ultimate authority to determine admission practices to their 
discos. 

54. For example, Lotus has one employee who works out the deals with the promoters, such 
as who is going to pay how much on a particular night to enter, and hires the promoters. 
This individual man must approve not only the compensation for the promoters but the 
specific admission practices on a particular night. For all the defendants, it is the 
defendants who decide on the promoters, and it is the defendants who are the masters 
over their agent promoters. 

55. Roy Den Hollander, counsel for the putative class and named-plaintiff or class 
representative, individually and on behalf of all the others similarly situated, both past 
and future, challenges the practice and policy of the defendants that charges guys more 
for admission than females or gives males less time than females to enter the defendant 
discos for free or at a reduced price-a form of invidious discrimination against men. 

56. As Exhibit B shows, the defendants allow females in free up to a certain time but charge 
men for admission until that same time, or allow ladies in free or at a reduced price over a 
longer time span than men. The following are just some examples of the many 
advertisements by the defendants and their promoter agents illustrating that the 
defendants' admission practices on Ladies Nights treat females and males differently to 



the detriment of males. A large number of the defendants' Ladies Nights advertisements 
were produced to the defendants as part of the plaintiff class' mandatory disclosure under 
Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(a): 

a. Copacabrna, 560 West 34 Street, January 26, 2007, ladies free all night, 
gentlemen reduced admission. 

b. China Club, 268 West 47 Street, November 9, 2007, ladies free until 12 
midnight, guys free until 11 PM. 

c. A.E.R. Lounge, 409 West 13 Street, May 3, 2007, ladies free until 12 AM, gents 
reduced admission. 

d. Lotus, 409 West 14 Street, November 8, 2007, ladies free before 1 AM, guys free 
before 12 midnight. 

e. Sol, 609 West 29 Street, September 29, 2007, ladies free until 12 midnight, gents 
free until 11 PM. 

57. Any female 21 or older and neither drunk nor disorderly may enter the defendant discos 
for less money or has more time to enter the defendant discos for free or at a reduced 
price than any male 21 or older and neither drunk nor disorderly. 

58. The putative class represented by the named-plaintiff in this action consists of all men 
who were admitted to the defendant discos since June 21, 2004 and were charged more 
than females or their admissions made more burdensome than for females through 
arbitrarily imposed time restraints. 

59. The exact number of members of the class is not known, but it is estimated in the 
thousands; therefore, the class is so numerous that joinder of all members is 
impracticable. 

60. There are questions of law and fact presented in this action that are common to the entire 
class and that affect the rights of the class: 

a. Were the members of the class invidiously discriminated against because of their 
sex by having to pay more money or navigate arbitrarily imposed time restraints 
in order to gain admission? 

b. Were the defendants acting under color of state law when they discriminated 
against the class members? 

61. The claims of the named-plaintiff arise out of the same discriminatory practice and 
course of conduct by the defendants and are based on the same legal theories as for the 
entire class. The named-plaintiff has attended these discos and was charged more than 
females or had less time for entering a cabaret free of charge or at a reduced price than 
females: 



a. Copacabana, 560 West 34 Street, Thursday, May 24, 2007, ladies $5 before 
midnight; fellas $25 under 21, $15 over 21. The named-plaintiff entered for $15 
at 11:50 PM. 

b. China Club, 268 West 47 Street, Friday, June 1, 2007, ladies complimentary 
admission all night, gents complimentary until 11 PM. The named-plaintiff 
entered at 1 1 :20 PM, paid $20. 

c. A.E.R. Lounge, 409 West 13 Street, Thursday, May 24, 2007, ladies free until 12 
midnight, gents reduced at $10, general admission $25. The named-plaintiff 
entered for $10 at 10:55 PM. 

d. Lotus, 409 West 14 Street, Wednesday, May 23, 2007, ladies free before 
midnight and reduced afier, guys reduced all night. The named-plaintiff entered 
for $10 at 11 PM. 

e. Sol, 609 West 29 Street, Friday, June 1, 2007, ladies free before 1 AM, guys free 
before 11 PM with dates and $20 after 11 PM. The named-plaintiff entered at 
1 1 :55PM, paid $20. 

f. Lotus, 409 West 14 Street, Sunday, October 7, 2007, ladies free, guys $20. The 
named-plaintiff entered at 11.30 PM and paid $20. 

Exhibit C reproduces the Ladies Nights' advertisements for the nights that the named- 
plaintiff attended as listed in paragraphs (a) to (e) above. 

62. The named-plaintiff is an attorney admitted to practice in New York State, the U.S. 
District Courts for the Southern and the Eastern Districts of N.Y., and the Second Circuit, 
a former litigation associate at Cravath, Swaine & Moore, and is able to conduct this 
litigation fairly and adequately to protect the interests of the putative class. 

63. WHEREFORE, the named-plaintiff requests that judgment be entered in this action on 
behalf of himself and all other class members similarly situated as follows: 

64. A declaratory judgment that the defendants' Ladies Nights practice of charging men more 
for admission than females or giving males less time than females to enter defendant 
discos for free or at a reduced price violates the equal protection clause of the Fourteenth 
Amendment to the Constitution. 

65. The defendants be enjoined from continuing their invidiously discriminatory practice 
against men. 

66. Nominal damages to be decided by the Court. 

67. And any other relief that is just and proper. 



Dated: New York, NY 
November 15,2007 

Roy Dkn Hollander (RDH 1957) 
Attorney for plaintiffs 
545 East 14 Street, 10D 
New York, NY 10009 
(91 7) 687 0652 
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STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

84 Holland Avenue 11 Park Place 125 Main Street 
Albany, NY 12208 New York, NY 10007 Buffalo, NY 14203 

....................................................................................................... 
IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 

NOTICE OF PLEADING 
1100320, NEW Y O K  OP 1100320 ' 

3571-2003/Case No. 10761 
LULU'S LLC 

409 W 14TH STRE!ET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 1 18 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the oEce of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, 11 Park Place, Room 5-IB, New York, New York 10007, on 
December 10, 2003, at 11:OO AM, in connection with proceedings to cancel or revoke the above-referenced license, and to plead to the 
following charge(s): 

1. That on 8/28/03, the licensee violated Rule 54.3 of the Rules ofthe State Liquor Authority [9 NYCRR 48.31, in that it did not conform 
with all applicable building codes, and/or fire, health, safety and governmental regulations; a summons was issued for unlicensed cabaret; 
all,cause for revocation, cancellation or suspension of the license in accordance with Rule 36.l(f) of the Rules of the Slate Liquor, 
Authority (9 NYCRR 53.1(f)]. 
2. That on 9/4/03, in violation of subdivision 1 of section 65 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, the licensee sold, delivered or ga& 
away, or permitted to be sold, delivered or given away, alcoholic beverages to a person or persons actually under the age of twenty-one 
years. 
3. That on 9/3/03, the licensee violated Rule 54.3 of the Rules of the State Liquor Authority [9 NYCRR 48.31, in that it did not conform 
with all applicable building codes, andlor fire, health, safety and governmental regulations; a summons was issued for unlicensed cabaret; 
all cause for revocation, cancellation or suspension of the license in accordance with Rule 36.l(f) of the Rules of the State Liquor 
Authority (9 NYCRR 53.1 (flI. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST" PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you need a hanslator, you must' bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to the charge@) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of "Not Guilty" or  Wo Contest" is received by the Oftice of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHERNOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the hthority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge(s), a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deafpersons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 11/10/2003 
Licensee's name and residence a d d m  
JEFFREY HACKER DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Robert F. Bucklev, Associate Attorney 
m~ of co~nse i  

Licensee's Landlord b: S C O T  WEINER, ESQ. 
MOLLY BENDER I 1 Park Place, 5th Floor 

New York, New York I0007 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 417-4179 
disposition of this case results in a Revocation of the Fax: [212] 417-2056 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ACCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

84 Holland Avenue 1 1  Park Place 125 Main Street 
Albany, NY 12208 New York, NY 10007 Buffalo, NY 14203 

******************************************************************************************************* 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition agamst the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7001 25 10 0002 5248 9886 
beverage license at these premises. 

cawarren Pesetsky, Pesetsky & Bookman, 325 Broadway, Suite 501, New York, NY 10007 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

84 Holland Avenue 1 1 Park Place 125 Main Street 
Albany, NY 12208 New York, NY 10007 Buffalo, NY 14203 

8*********8*8*******+******8******.***8*8*88*8***88****8****888*8******8*8****888***********8*******8 

IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 
NOTICE OF PLEADING 

1 100320, NEW YORK OP 1100320 
' 

3730-2003/Case No. 11793 
LULU'S LLC 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 118 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the oflice of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, 1 1 Park Place, Rwm SIB ,  New York, New York 10007, on 
December 10,2003, at 11:OO AM, in connection with proceedings to cancel or revoke the above-referenced license, and to plead to the 
following charge(s): 

I .  That on 9/5/03, in violation of subdivision 2 of section 106 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, the licensee kept alcoholic 
bevpges upon the licensed ,premises in containers the contents of which were contaminated and not as represented on thc labels affixed,. 
thereto andlor contained foreign matter. , . . .  ... : .  . 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST' PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you need a lranslator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. . . . . .  . ,  . . 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICB that you may plead to the charge(s) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of 'mot Guilty" or "No Contest" is received by the Office of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge(s), a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 1 111 012003 
Licensee's name and residence address 

Licensee's Landlord 

DNISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Ofice of Counsel 

SCOTTWEINER,ESQ. 
11 Park Place, 5th Floor 

-~ 
Notice to Landlord: As stated above. in the event the Tel: 12121 417-4179 
disposition of this case results in a ~ e b c a t i o n  of the pax: [212j 417-2056 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7001 2510 0002 5248 9879 
beverage license at these premises. 

CC:WARREN PESETSKY, ESQ., PESETSKY & BOOKMAN, 325 BROADWAY, SUITIS 501, NEW YORK, NY 10007 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

84 Holland Avenue 105 West 125th Street 125 Main Street 
Albany, NY 12208 New York, NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 *************************:*********************:******************************************************* 

IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR R.F,VOKE 
NOTICE OF PLEADING 

1100320. NEW YORK OP 1100320 
3970-2003ICase No. 11805 

LULU'S LLC 
409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 1 18 of the Alcoholic Beverage Conhol Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the office of the Divislon of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 109 West 125th Street, 4th Floor, New 
York, New York 10027, on M A R m  17,2004, at 11:00 AM, in connection with proceedings to cancel or revoke the above- 
referenced license, and to plead to the following charge(s): 

1. That on 9/7/03, the licensee violated Rule 54.3 of the Roles of the State Liquor Authority [9 NYCRR 4831, in that it dld not 
conform with all applicable building codes, andor flre, health, safety and governmental regulations; a summons was issued for 
unlkensed cabaret; all cause for revocation, cancellation or suspension of the license in accordance with Rule 36.1Q of the Rules of 
the State Liquor Authority (9 NYCRR 53.l(t)l. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST' PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKB FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you netd a translator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. , .  . 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to the charge(s) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of "Not Guilty" or 'Wo Contest" is received by the Office of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKB FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a divil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge(@, a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce wihesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 02/1012004 
License's name and residence addre@ 
JEFFREY HACKER 

* .  

Licensee's Landlord 
MOLLY BEKDER 

DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Office of Counsel 
&: SCOTT WEINER, ESQ. 

105 West 125th Street, 4th Floor 
New York, New York 10027 

Not~ce to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 961-8329 
disposition of this case results in a Revocation of the Fax: [212] 961-8316 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a hvo year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7003 1680 0000 0295 71 76 
beverage license at these premises. 
CC:Warren Pesetsky, Esq. , Pesetsky & Booban, 325 Broadway, Suite 501, New York, NY 10007 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Street, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Street, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 12210-8002 New York, NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 

....................................................................................................... 

IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDING'S TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 
NOTICE OF PLEADING 

1100320, NEW YORK OP 1100320 

LULU'S LLC 
4324-20041Case No. 21634 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 118 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the office of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor, (between 
125th & 126th Streets), New York, New York 10027, on November 28,2007, at 11:00 AM, in connection with proceedings to cancel or 
revoke the above-referenced license, and to plead to the following charge@): 

1. That on 1 1/20/04, the licensee failed to wmply with all applicable health, safety and governmental regulations, leading to three citations 
for health code violations; all cause for revocation, cancellation or suspension of the license in amrdance with Rule 36.l(f) of the Rules 
of the State Liquor Authority (9 NYCRR 53.l(f)]. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST" PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARMG WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be repremted by counsel. If you need a kanslator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to the charge(@ by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of "Not Guilty" or "No Contest" is received by the Office of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge@), a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedm Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deafpersons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 10/25/2007 

Licensee's Landlod 
WILLIAM GOTTLIEB 

DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Rob& F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Office of Counsel 
& SCOTT WEINER, ESQ. 
3 17 Lenox Avenue 

New York, New York 10027 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212]961-8329 
disposition of this case results in a Revocation of the Fax: [212] 961-8316 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7004 0750 0003 5655 4052 
beverage license at these premises. 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Street, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Street, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 12210-8002 New York, NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 

******************************************************************************************************* 
IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 

NOTICE OF PLEADING 
1100320. NEW YORK OP 1100320 

867-2005ICase No. 23301 
LULU'S LLC 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 11 8 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the office of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor, (between 

125th & 126th StreeO), New York, New York 10027, on November 28,2007, at I l:OO AM, in connection with proceedings to 
cancel or revoke the above-referenced license, and to plead to the following charge(s): 

I .  That on 10/7/04, the licensee sold alcoholic beverages not labeled or in conformity with rule 50 of the Rules of the State Liquor 
Authority [9 NYCRR 841; all cause for revocation, cancellation or suspension of the license in accordance with subdivision 3 of section 
107-a of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law. 
2. That on 10/7/04, in violation of subdivision 2 of section 106 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, the licensee kept alcoholic 
beverages upon the licensed premises in containers the contents of which were not represented on the labels affixed thereto andlor 
contained foreign matter. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you need a translator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to the charge(s) by mail instead of by pemnal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of "Not Guilty" or "No Contest" is received by the O h  of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Be;erage control at the above~ew ~ o r k  city address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKB FURTHERNOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge(s), a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Author@. 

Date: 10/25/2007 
Licensee's name and residence address 
JEFFREY HACKER DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Office of Counsel 
bY: SCOlT WEINER, ESQ. 
3 17 Lenox Avenue 

New Yo&, New York 10027 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 961-8329 
disposition of this case results in a R e v d m  of the Fax: [212] 961-8316 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7004 0750 0003 5655 4076 
beverage license at these premises. 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Street, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Street, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 1221 0-8002 New Yo& NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 

******************************************************************************************************* 
IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 

NOTICE OF PLEADING 
1100320. NEW YORK OP 1100320 

1843-2006ICase No. 31216 
LULU'S LLC 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that purmant to Section 1 18 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the office of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor, (between 

125th & 126th Streets), New York, New York 10027, on 11/28/2007, at 11:OO AM, in connection with proceedings to cancel or revoke 
the above-referenced license, and to plead to the following charge(s): 

1. That on 1/14/06, 1/29/06 andfor 26/06, the licensee suffered or permitted the licensed premises to become disorderly by suffering or 
pennitting altercation(s) andlor assault(s) to occur on the licensed premises in violation of subdivision 6 of section 106 of the Alcoholic 
Beverage Contml Law. 
2, That on 2/10/07, the licensee. suffered or pmnitted disorder in violation of subdivision 6 of section 106 of the Alcoholic Beverage 
Control Law by suffering or pennitting a robbery to occur inside the premises. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE M PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A 'TI0 CONTEST" PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you need a translator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to the charge@) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of 'Wot Guilty" or "No Contest" is received by the Office of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Contml at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge(& a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 10/25/2007 

DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Wce. of Counsel 
b: SCOTT WEMER, ESQ. 
3 17 Lenox Avenue 

New York, New York 10027 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 961- 8329 
disposition of this case results in a Revocation of the Fax: [212] 961-83 16 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7004 0750 0003 5655 4083 
beverage license at these premises. 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Street, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Street, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 12210-8002 New York, NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 

....................................................................................................... 
IN TIiE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 

NOTICE OF PLEADING 
1 100320, NEW YORK OP 1100320 

3455-2007ICase No. 34547 
LULWS LLC 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 11 8 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the office of the Dkisloo of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor, (between 

125th & 126th Streets), New York, New York 10027, on November 28,2007, at 11:OO AM, in connection with proceedings to 
cancel or revoke the above-referend licmse, and to plead to the following charge(s): 

1. That on 4/16/2006 , in violation of subdivision 2 of section 106 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, the licensee kept alcoholic 
beverages upon the licensed premises in containers the contents of which were not as represented on the labels affixed thereto. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAUURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST" PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you need a hanslator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHERNOTICE that you may plead to the charge(s) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of 'Wot Guilt)"' or "No Contest" is received by the Ofice of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and fafeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge), a hearing will thereafter be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 10/25/2007 

DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Office of Counsel 
b: SCOTT WEINER, ESQ. 
3 17 Lenox Avenue 

Licmsee's Landlord ' 
WILUAM GOTWEB 

New York, New York 10027 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 961-8329 
disposition of this* rhults in a Revocation of the Fax: [212] 961-83 16 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7004 0750 0003 5655 4069 
beverage license at these premises 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Skeet, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Street, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 122 10-8002 New York, NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 

******************************************************************************************************* 
IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 

NOTICE OF PLEADING 
1100320, NEW YORK OP 1100320 

3458-20071Case No. 36881 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 118 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the oftice of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor, (between 

125th & 126th Streets), New York, New York 10027, on November 28, 2007, at 11:OO AM, in connection with proceedings to 
cancel or revoke the above-referenced license, and to plead to the following charge(s): 

I. 'Ihat on 4/28/2006 , the licensee suffered or permitted the licensed premises to become disorderly by suffering or permitting an 
altercation andlor assault to occur on the licensed premises in violation of subdivision 6 of section 106 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Law. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A "NO CONTEST" PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE EURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. Ifyou need a translator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to ihe charge(s) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of "Not Guilty" or "No Contest" is received by the Office of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority nvokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE F U R m R  NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge@), a hearing will th&r be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the Stan Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall be made available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 10/25/2007 
Licensee's name and residence address 
JEFFREY HACKER DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

Ucensee's Landlord 
WILLIAM GOTTLIEB 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Office of Counsel 
&: SCfYlT WEINBR, ESQ. 
3 17 Lenox Avenue 

New York, New York 10027 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 961- 8329 
disposition of this case results in a Revocation of the Fax: [212] 961-8316 
license, the Authority may impose, as part of the penalty, 
a two year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7004 0750 0003 5655 4090 
beverage license at these premises. 



STA'IZ OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Street, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Skeet, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 12210-8002 New York, NY 10027 Buffalo, NY 14203 

******************************************************************************************************* 
IN THE MATTER OF PROCEEDINGS TO CANCEL OR REVOKE 

NOTICE OF PLEADING 
1100320, NEW YORKOP 1100320 

3460-2007/Case No. 37891 
L m w s  LLC 

409 W 14TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10014 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to Section 1 18 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law you are required to answer by mail as provided 
below, or in person, at the office of the Divislon of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Harlem Center, 317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor, (between 

125th & 126th Streets), New York, N m  York 10027, on November 28,2007, at 11:00 AM, in connection with proceedings to 
cancel or revoke the above-referenced license, and to plead to the following charge(s): 

1. That, on 7/14/06 , in violation of subdivision 1 of section 65 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, the licensee sold, delivered or 
gave away, or permitted to be sold, delivered or given away, alcoholic beverages to a person or persons actually under the age of twenty- 
one years. 
2. That on 8/16/06, in violation of subdivision 2 of section 106 of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law, the licensee kept liquors andlor 
wines upon the licensed premises in any container other than the original sealed package as received from the manufacturer or wholesaler, 
to wit: . 
3. That from 2004 through 2006, the occurrence of noise, disturbance, misconduct or disorder in the licensed premises, in front of or 
adjacent to the licensed premises, or in the parking lot of the licensed premises has resulted in the licensed premises becoming a focal 
point for police attention; all cause for revocation, cancellation or suspension of the license in accordance with Rule 36.l(q) of the Rules 
of the State Liquor Authorily [9 NYCRR 53.l(q)] and Section 118(3) of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Law. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR FAILURE TO PLEAD WILL BE DEEMED A 'WO CONTEST' PLEA AND NO FURTHER 
HEARING WILL BE HELD. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may be represented by counsel. If you need a handator, you must bring one with you at your own 
expense. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may plead to the chargqs) by mail instead of by personal appearance provided that a letter signed 
by you or your attorney, setting forth your plea of "Not Guiity" or "No Contest" is received by the Office of Counsel of the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control at the above New York City address on or before the pleading date specified above. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the maximum penalty may be a revocation and forfeiture of the Bond filed by you, and or a civil 
penalty. In addition, if the Authority revokes the license, the Authority may proscribe the issuance of a license at the premises for a period of two 
years from the date of revocation of the license. 

PLEASE TAKE FURrTHER NOTICE: If you plead not guilty to the charge@), a hearing will t h d e r  be scheduled at which you may appear 
with counsel, produce witnesses, and introduce evidence in your behalf. 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 301 of the State Administrative Procedure Act, interpreter services shall bemade available to deaf persons, at no 
charge, by the Authority. 

Date: 30/25/2007 
Licensee's name and residence addreg 
JEFFREY HACKER DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

' - 
Licensee's Landlord 

Robert F. Buckley, Associate Attorney 
Oace  of Counsel 
hy: SCOlT MINER, ESQ. 
3 17 Lenox Avenue 

New Ynk, New York 10027 

Notice to Landlord: As stated above, in the event the Tel: [212] 961- 8329 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
DMSION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

80 South Swan Street, Suite 900 3 17 Lenox Avenue 535 Washington Street, Suite 303 
Albany, NY 12210-8002 New York, NY 10027 Buff'o, NY 14203 

******************************************************************************************************* 
disposition of this case results in a Revocation of the Fax: [212]961-8316 
license, the Authority may impose, as of the penalty, 
a nvo year prohibition against the issuance of any alcoholic Certified Mail # 7004 0750 0003 5655 4106 
beverage license at these premises. 
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